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May 27, 1969 

Mr. Jack C. Delius 
Manager, Parks and Recreation 
City of Atlanta 
City Hall 
Atlanta, _ Georgia 30303 

Re: Adamsville Health Center 

Dear Mr. Delius: 

The Health Department informs me that the above building has 
been the subject of severe vandalism. A fire was built in the 
property over the weekend and only prompt action by the Fire 
Department prevented a loss. 

It would be advisable for the City to make a decision in the 
mat.ter as soon as possible, if the improvements on the building 
are to be preserved. I think I informed you that we have a 
very attractive offer insofar as the price is ·concerned. However, 
the terms of payment are extended. 

Your consideration will be appreciated. 
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Yours very truly, 
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Sheats, 
Attorney 




